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F-8-6 c. 1785 
James Sappington House 
Libertytown 
Private 

The James Sappington House is significant to this area of Frederick 
County as the residence of John Young who laid out Libertytown. 

Much of the original Federal detailing of the building including 
flemish bond brickwork with molded water table, decorative dentiled 
cornice with diamond and Greek Key design and narrow staircase with 
simple turned baluster remains intact. 

The house served as the residence of General James Coale for an 
excess of twenty-five years when he served as the president of the 
C & O canal and made Brigadier General of Frederick infantry units 
in 1860. 



DESCRIPTION (Continued) 

The James Sappington House 

Located next to the farm pond on the southwest side of the building is a 
pyramidal tin roofed whitewashed random stone springhouse. 
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B DESCRIPTION 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The James Sappington House is an ell shaped two and one-half story 
Federal style brick residence which faces north from the south side of 
Route 26 at the east edge of Libertytown. 

The principal facade is five bays wide. The main entrance, a replaced 
six panel door with four light transom and colonnaded and dentiled 
pediment with diamond and Greek key design is located in the third bay. 

Occupying the remaining bays on the first level are double hung 9/6 
windows with pegged framing and jack arches. Double hung 6/6 windows 
with single header arches are located in each bay on the second level. 
The entire residence exhibits very fine brickwork including a diagonal 
brick water table and flemish bond on the facade. The remaining 
elevations are laid in common bond. 

The main block of the residence is two bays deep with double file 
fenestration. The arches over the windows on the first level on the 
east side of the building are single header arches for some unexplained 
reason. A similar arch accommodates a cellar entrance on the west side 
of the building. 

The main residence is built on a low random whitewashed stone foundation. 
A leader course separates the stone from the brick bond. The building 
is covered by a flank gable standing seam tin roof which is attached to 
the residence by a very decorative original dentiled cornice with diamond 
and Greek key detailing. Two double brick chimneys rise from the east 
and west gable ends. 

The interior of the building is a two room flanker center hall plan. 
Although the mantelpieces have been replaced, original beaded chair 
railing, and a narrow staircase with simple turned balusters remain 
intact. 

A two story brick addition, three bays deep with a two story open 
porch to the east side was added in the nineteenth century. Except for 
the exterior brick walls, very little of the historic fabric of the 
building remains unchanged. The open porches were enclosed and interior 
spaces renovated for modern space. The addition is covered by a standing 
seam tin roof with single replaced brick chimney on the south gable. 

A frame one story smokehouse with exterior brick chimney sits immediately 
to the rear of the main residence. The structure is two bays wide 
covered with German clapboarding and a standing seam tin gable roof. 

A frame bank barn with coursed stone foundation in deteriorating 
condition is also located on the premises. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The James Sappington House is significant to Frederick County for its 
fine Federal architectural styling, and also for its associations with 
John Young, founder of Libertytown. 

According to Williams History of Frederick County Maryland, Young laid 
out the town of Libertytown in June, 1782. The existing James 
Sappington House was probably built at this time. Upon the death of 
Young, he left his estate to Richard Coale who died in 1834 and left 
the property to his sons, Richard, James, and William.1 

General James Coale took possession of the house in the 1830 1 s and 
lived there until he died. General James Gale, a lawyer, was the 
president of C & 0 Canal and opened negotiations with the B & 0 
Railroad to act as a connecting link between the canal and Cumberland 
for facilitating the transport of coal until the canal was completed 
to Cumberland.2 

General Coale was also made brigadier general of Frederick infantry 
units in 1860, and served as a member of the Maryland House of Delegates 
from 1852 to 1862.3 

From 1869 to 1896 the farm was leased by John D. Kling.4 The property 
remained in the Sappington family until 1950. 

1T.J.C. Williams, History of Frederick County Maryland, Baltimore 
Maryland: Regional Publishing Co., 1967, Rpt. of 1910, p. 325. 

2rbid. 

3rbid., page 276. 
4rbid., page 1235. 
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Cherilyn Widell. Sites Analyst 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

12 Fast Church St , Winchester Hall 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Frpderjck Macyl and 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 
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